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,;Moter-Co. neyerwohld see 	pants  and, .1)0tstbjythe' psi •:-;,4c 
a 	- • 	 V:: gents who have been track: 	: them/  • r  

* The driver, a . skinny_loling., 	. 	long raf's.•;:. ; 
4.r.at with sharp "blu -4-awes. .• • t • Ilse Week' 
jinni . hair and 	; reddish... ert:Cuithi.igINitiiipine■ 
•-•. beard. get ems Ind Wive: the--,i 	 . •  
•.atexition horder.guards a .1101--, t a  'Tambe 

	
StaFra.4  !!$.11- 

-Jar cad: He want.iaiide'Ehe; :ad Arm, Organization"  end 
border 

 
iiitt save their; ii key :governMer.t 'witness 

ptaui$S. 
. 	

- 	
.' 	scheduled to testify at this -:•'• 

•.,• :The...,  Olds r erese.171. :trito 	months upcoming trial. told I.-. 
'Mexico without a search.••:•,C: .hif." sting -In- 	rumic  

That was the heSinntnt of  interview WithThelierald. "•*- 
the-Mexican caper of Fronk 	 _ 	. 
Fioriniealias Frank :Ifturgis,: 	With Sturgis'.on record as 
Watergate borglavriand his claiming the entire affair was '- 
South • YltridIVATIcr. ...14e.r. 	anti-Communist • :foray ..2.•'• 
fortune.: 	 egibut C;iitro. :and With 'the 

:FiCitini:t.  
iheir witin.c.,answeiell'Abe r. ad'. . 
and came to 'meeting in iM..  7 
'badi room of.. a lima aides: .-.'it.t.- 

....1Ay-  ONE'.,:. -WHO:,!laqt9?iir.,•-1 • 

tompaisY! lia•';74areYs.. NW.,  f..4,1! 

1Stli.Streef-.7:P.iiii;• :'. ..-- .. 7.i.  f.  . 

much. ibeut. the *., anti-Ca stay,- 1:4-'' 
mOveinent: In ,•t:Itiami . ., bade .; ''' 
beiid..of.s.FraniTiorial..111e;t4,  
bad foughi',:witbr:CattrO;anti it.' 
'ode Was;Plicito graObecl.•guer `"-4.- 
In band:standing proudly 04 
the 'fresh:miss "revs :.of '751 -........ 

11;e1::.•Ca:s•:.-t:itr?:2:tre:1-iiis•-741774t4i.ri',..:.;.,...,‘  
.,,...:;,:,.....„,.......tchet, . sides • ,..;.;11  

and claimed to'. bave:made at 
daring' propaganda.. veld-  la , ,'.. r.i• 
which anti-Castro leaflets al.;  

.kgedly were dropped . from 
•porillnortio.-orint;va:..riabli:c. SibturerswitT-; .....1....11;.  . 

known --,.:Was,•1 ;Pont:over- Tv.  
alai Soldier ..of fortune; end f 
-precisley :+the%kind..of snan...*..4 
-who - might ,',: advertise 401';'•! ii 
Itumollowdeanrsswerhoi•inwao 

high pay.
pead;•elk...i.,h .1 .. 

: .-••.He  told . us men with two 4  

• kinds ..of ,experience would 
'get • preference for this job," 
2:curtilf;;Saya:.4lEa-cons a.n .... a,  

11,  ;••■•f 

	

tit 	 • 

"•• 
W". 

	

	 41.4•I'd:v „a l :AVM Tr .iumppiEwid:it..  
1.40,40.41.47:0-4*.t.P*7; •• 439c8. StiligitiOld.ftpalerar..k; 
-':Livf-j;ii.drillid4Alite."!' • forile•-j tcomniandoi•traidF..nn.. N.... 

	

Olds. Florridaliortieltag: 	:sok-amnia  
r1017.4 rental-par IrOin.„Xing 
' Motor' Co:: 	 alrnost3„live years 07 -, 

	

...pulled into the Mexican 	: 
.der station'...on.f. t..Sunday*.  

14124 dusty &Om tia long : 

There Were 'three 	:. • 
Sew car5 and a bag of oiabges 

later to the day. the U.S. Jus-
tice Department is preparing, 

. to prosecute 	- and, six 
other South Florida men on I 

• 
 

charges that qbe•inisteriOus' • 
Meru= mission really was a • 
Conspiracy to sthuggle stolen . • 

et lay on - the shelf -ander •the ' atom  °biles out:  of. the Ilnit-3h!.. ! ;later. he did • 6081=07:W0i 
7:7ear window. : 	•St#4737•17.• 	 iris' other. al 

• • 	'" 	 • rari listed In the government' Three things 	 Scheduled.forarratgainein.r .- :ittferent from others coining •• 	'out, Miami Sept.:10:i7i'Siorgis 	.•:!. Indictment. t.' ii,7txkWA 
4:into Mexico from Texas -on a— . 	. in *the lederilpriron7 ;LA's &Cis' • relates :hot September weekend:- 7-..../;•i, :an Dinbury. Conn..zserving 	i 	 • 	• . 1-cat 

• e• 

h. It bidiesiedAbetithe Ukorkt 
Was with a rnertienarPanity1!- 
in-South •Amerietc,4PaY tires 

Those intireited weretnited 
to 

SarldaleaSlat;mii.t Qtiesada • 1#";:Farirgli„la4)* 

/r• n_ 

sa7nb Oestrolenit,InT!'.7.P.:whYtilerSS.T.FTLAte(44;:',.  

weekends flying rasigot?Sal;'; , 
gun for Airlift.-Internatioiiati:• • 
as a 'part-time pilot, said the; • 
ad wits.plaped 
knoWledgk:, 

wer

▪  

k;.:....thoweveri. 
Sand ni• told The Herald ' 
that 	?....ridyertisement sap. 
pram 'after Sturgis efasked.  
me If hese': co.t. 

seine 
ZeUlnsea;zany addi;  

dress 
let  

- • San strorn saki : 
tolcLb m thexhall Concerned 

. . 	_ 	an anti-Castro-AniesioalatOtWIP 
• •-• -`"  

Who drove the ied-ind-whiti: formed ar."Secret ArmY OrS*-.1.;  

ems •or 	,And • Robert Qum" m
ay be 
	• I.  and Sturgis deseiiiiid:Quesa 

.2.snan. 	 . 	exile He •••wal• the' buried 	wNo had.  fled bite.  

Dida. ariles*the border.e.:Paid .1/!1511.ti°,"...11..Y.enezra;;X: 

talk; later. that 'Abe colonel 
. was flyiag_is a 'mercenary 
:the Congo. No one ..ever saw 4.-41i 

him. Gonrimentsoureis are 1.  
now ; convinced that 	:ttif - 

kQuesadi'l;a etu all y . was 
•Itn•f.  

p• At anyrate ft :nu Sturgls.' 4 '? 
!identifying himselfas "Frank!. • . 

car 11heft..f:Ctutis-!tak 	nntiininaftit)ierltsibett• •• 	; 

	

. • 1 	 Curtis Was'Sold,tharthepys- 
Thfante, Peultats-.1• 	tad 	Qutsada" • 	k' 
;>•'•2 ••• ."F:r. • 	 .9124 	4,Awas 

	

etaiding 	was . 
lir.pehargesnialstrom7;taid 

Cuban.':. 

• 
r ic • .. • 	itit! • et:i 	. • rilivell,47.;;;,-' 	cift•• 
• r:VI:.--•"•: -

a 
	 1-')•Apt  

•ulbcf)D.Skr 	 • 
.Therely sa..noaan  %for 	ALONG4PilTlijotberi who; 

Curd has reiatirCle'los' */ ' . 	••• aw.. • de asa fooner:Cubsn doctor .1. 	• 

• :t 'Den 	%;vaguesi 



in the name of Charles Con-
bell, Curtis and Brown went 
to Browsrevilk,.. Tex., And . 
rented a 1969 maroon 'Ford 
Torino with a block stripe on 
the side. .. • 

. "We put bq a Florida tag 
and -threw • away the Texas 
tag." Then they drove the ear.  
into Mexico. . 

LESS IRAN .1 week later.. 
according to the indictment' 
Curtis was at II again, kcal 	f 

.d ars --from 4Sturgisjebild 

• • Curtis remembers thiSleili• 
es. the -wildest one:,.efrink 
said; lkib,•yon girt to gO,back-.7. 
into Texas and get another • 
car. You have .15 minutes to . 
get ready.  
• • Curtis o 	.a'•••Dt re,  to t 
Brownsville. • This time ". be  
used-the Gulf card to pick up •• 
a red 1969 Mustang po new 
that the odometer showed 
.only three miles.. Averaging 
110 ni.p.h, Curtis sped back .. 
across the border. The - car 
had 500 edits on it when be . 
get to Guadalajara,. r: • . . • 
: •• 	• • 	• 	• 
:."1 FELT kind of bad ablaut 

it.' because • the :rental .• guy 
said he : just- had • two, • and •• 
somebody had taken one:and . 
what I was thinking wag,'; 
Well, now. you 	 . 

• • . 

• Finally•lhe time came to 
launch :-the „Iong-prorrilied 
commando raid. The group 
moved to Progreso„Mezion. 
and boarded a yacht' callet11-',. 
the Amigo,,The 
lain btu 'chimed the Ameri,;.: 

"Canilijailigcl his ship: CrtisT.t 
confirms it. sevinl-lbe •TAP41.  
:ten and :.his :male 'fevers 
forced ' at: gunpoint' to.• saff - 
wens Sturgis told them. ••••-; • 

• • .... 
-directiqns ..apiirently•-• 

Weren't overly experL'Alse. 
raiders never came anywhere. 
near Cuba. The Aniigo;*.ran 
aground on the reefs off Brit-
ish Honduras, and the' sot-
diem of fortune found them;:z 
selves jailed in that country's 
lcapital, Belize. ••••; 

I What happened afteri-that '• 
s not altogether clear: Curtis 
s ender the impression that 

George Smothers, then a US.' 
s aaa A a r :from ; iFlorida.'• r. 
Intervened on behalf. of the -
Sturgis moue. But !his se:  

• -• 	'" 

IA 

By October 'Vibe indict:It  
men; says, the ;:Floridians:. 
traveling in 'the;:iarious 
had regrouped' ?in..7' GuadilaF•  - 
jars. Mexico,' :According -63': 
Curtis, the cars disappeared.  
and the -'would-be freedom 
fighters .• "hung -around • a' 
Mczican motel. 	. • • 

Thep, Curtis says, he and 
Richard Brown were told 
that "we had to ao back to . 
Texas and rent another car. *i 
Frank bad a wpewriter with ! 
a leather case. Sewn into the ' 
case • were Florida • license • I 
tags, blank titles, birth certif-
icate forms and blank regis- 
tration forms." . .• 	: 

Armed with the typewriter' 
kit and a Gulf Oil travel card • • _ • 	- - 	• 

-The waiting would be ; 
Curtis's eventual undoing, 
for it was then that he rented 
that red-and-white Oldsmo-
bile, vehicle hidentlfiartion , 
number 354670116437. 

• • In what the U.S. • NAttor--. 
nay's office admits may be a ..!! 
self-serving claim: by ;their 7' 
prospective witness, • Curtis 
Islamei Sturgis for :the •tor:s;. 
ending up in Mexico: 't:7. 

•: "Frank said. !You're guns 
have to take the rental caf.'-IVI• 
said, 'What do4ou Me a n?!,•‘•` 

t car's irented ', in,  my. • 
' He said. -:•qhit'S all 

Sturgie..Indee—  "d said it 
was all sight.. he was wrong...... 

In. 3969; •a Broteard•  County-. 

jury took jest •20.minuter to 
find Curtis guilty of tinautho; 
rized use of the Car, a crime • 
for which he went to jail.) • ••• 

ACCORDING •.• • TO.. the 
indictment, the rented Olds 
was one of at Just :three. 
South Eland, cars that • 

'entered* Mexico --with 
Sturgis's self-styled army. 
Max -Gonzalez -allegedly . 
drove a new red • Chevrolet, 
and Lomen Ray Bruce trans.; 
„ported a new Ivory-colored :A 
Chevrolet. The ivory Chevy, 
like the Olds, •was .• rented 
car. it isn't clear where the 
red one came from, and the 
government does ant claim it 
was stolen.!,•,..7•Rn.,. ?.1- 	•• • 

.. • . 	• 
••• 	 i 	• 

. 	• 	! 

•There were more meetings. • 
• According to the indictment, • • 

-August and September of • 
they continued 'during July. ; 

1966 .. at • various Inca- 
lions." 'including Sturgis's . 
residence .at 2515 I4V. 122nd . 

St- 	 • 	• '•-•f:.  

,.iturgis• -wits present, *the` 
indictment -charges. as were • 
cOdefendants Jerry Buchanan • 
and - Max Gonzalez . (also 
known as Max:Gorman) •and • 
two emindiciedt artmonepirs- • 

itora;Richard G:.Brown and ..„; 
1-••1*.i•-.: Hobert 	 •••• 

• ' • 	: 

kt;_yf .i. CURTIS SAYS.Sturgis told$ 
the others that he was orsa. • • 

• -• sizing a "Secret Army Orga.... ,  

 ••■• suction" to . 'attack Castro ‘•-• 
ships and stop trade with 
Cuba, and eventually attack 

.7.?" 	Cube itself." 	•••• • - • • • • 	•. 	•, 

•-••• ' • • .urtis, then sl" and a•  for' • 

• 

 

mar Marine. was impressed. 

.• ••Fmnk painted a beautiful 
picture: He said be was the 

phan-  tom flyer vitro had drop-
bed leaflets over Cuba. ,Ile • 
said we was going in lend in: 

• • .1,  
r. 	fitMate with the Cuban. pea . 

pie in the mountains, and 50 
•••• per an of them would 

• .• 
'"Jfe said it could be a orte; 

way trip, but we could make.; ; . - 

560,01.10 in three years, and',  .• 
we'd have : a. 910.000 
ante contract.. 
- 	• • 	-.1 4 	• 	•-• • 

thoiagbi.ti:Ints an ad-7.:;:'• 

	

. 	• 

lecording to 7:Curtis. he 1 
and about .15 others signed 
formal contracts • with the 
`Secret Army Organization,",' 
and Sturgis stamped the 
:contracts 	-notary's. 
seal, but kept all the copies. •:. 

. 	. 	• • 	. 

IsTARS ago .this 
weekend. Curtis and .other 
members of the group pre- L 
pared to leave for Maxim.'

; Curtis recalls.  the experience 
as "just like going back in . 
the service - 	• 	• • -• 

- - "1 quit my job and sold my. 
cur and my truck. I - pur-
chased a rifle with a scope. 

" I Then that was • delay, and I • 
• sat tot a week It a motel in  • 

i 'Fort Lauderdale. waiting." 

- 	 • 	• •• 
count admittedly b based : .: ) 
only on what he says Sturgis..  . . ,.. 
told Inns: 	. ' • 

• THEY LET FRANK make 
s phone call. He called Sen. 
Smathers In . Washington, .••• 
D.C. and then he (Sturgis) •... 1..• 
came back and told us we 	.... 

are going to get some pout-
.  
- 	. s.,  

1 belp."„..... , 	. 	. . 	• ,. ,ti  

for 
Efforts. lo teach Smathers   :... .. 

for comment were uneuccess- .- - 
ful last week-altheugh mu: t7FF 

 

sages bere : left with , his t•r-7,-,  

'Mimi and Washington-iintikt 

-;•-fl'-'::..kj.i. ..tv.  
It seems •ciear that some- - T.:- 

body In Washington stepped ;•• 
in - to .•.'fb e 1 p because • 

• Sandstromithe Fort Laud. 	•-?-• • 
dale lawyer, says be got a ' .. 
• all 'from a man at the State .'• 
Department, - •;. wanting . to . ' 
know if I could go down to 
British Honduras and sepre- : 
sent • them (the Sturgis . - 

• 
group, It was).!.31.1...*.secessars.  .: 	...'-Threi,' . .., i  

at a time, the men were freed.  : ;•-. 
and flown to the United ',-- eL 
States. where they were not 
arrested upon their return.., •,-.:.. 1  

-, "It seemed strange to me," . ' .•• 
Sandstrom says. -I gather it • . 
(the raid). Dad the tacit ap- . 
prove! of somebody in the.; '; 
government: or they would - :: •1'.. 
have been in trouble,'-, ;,.... '•.. 

.0F THE SOME 	- 	reporters? 2.1 
. - -,•••:: -- 	.• 	• 	.• 	.• 	....! 

who ;:.,-interviewed !Sturgis •: . -; t ••• •:,. 
upon • his return to Miami,. ;.-. 
were skeptical as to witetheri:.6 
the nick actually was inteod....elz. 
ed -to: reach Cuba. Theylill,: 
pointed out that to sail from;  
Progreso. -:•• supposedly . forf. f -..• 
Cuba, and to hit Honduras l!.. ;'• 
instead is to miss the ostensi -  '....•.". 
Die terget- by nearly 4 	:.-..- 
miles-', •••••••*i..• 	. r.  ••.•:' ;•..;;,. .. 	...,.,.... . • • • . 	, i 
• Sporting  a gray-streaked :- 

beard, • the chubby, dark.  ; 
hairedSturgis stood his :  
ground. The plan bad been to 
rendezvous -• with another • • 
boat, he insisted. , 	. - ••-•••• 	i  

• •• "We planned to stage the .,/, 
raid with about 40 men after,' :; 
the rendezvous." be said. •••;': 1 , 
• • Curtis, who darns to have ..- i 
been at Sturgis's side during ' .. 

..........• 	.•,..!_.: ...',f 

„roost of the mission, never . .. 
-heard of the second boat or " 
the additional men. 

	• 

• 

• • • 	. 	• 	' . • 
• • 

ACCORDING •.• • TO.. the 
indictment, the rented Olds 
was one of at Just :three. 
South Eland, cars that • 

'entered* Mexico --with 
Sturgis's self-styled army. 
Max -Gonzalez -allegedly . 
drove a new red • Chevrolet, 
and Lomen Ray Bruce trans.; 
„ported a new Ivory-colored :A 
Chevrolet. The ivory Chevy, 
like the Olds, was rented 
car. it isn't clear where the 
red one came from, and the 
government does ant claim it 
was stolen.!,•,:a.:•••••,•,.?.1- 	•• • 

By October 'Vibe indict:It  
men; says, the ;:Floridians:. 
traveling in 'the;:iarious 
had regrouped 	GuadilaF•  
jars. Mexico,' :According -63': 
Curtis, the cars disappeared.  
and the -would-be freedom ... 
fighters. "hung-eround ••• • a' 
Mexican motel. 	. 	• • 

Then, Curtis says, he and 
Richard Brown were told 
that "we had to ao back to  . 
Texas and rent another car. *i 
Frank bad a wpewriter with ! 
a leather case. Sewn into the ' 
case • were Florida • license • I 
tags, blank titles, birth certif-
icate forms and blank regis- 
tration forms." . • • 	: 

Armed with the typewriter' 
kit and a Gulf Oil travel card 

• • _ • 	- - 	• 

in the name of Charles Con-
bell, Curtis and brown went 
to Browsrevilk,• • Tex., And . 
rented a 1969 maroon 'Ford 
Torino with a block stripe on 
the side. .. • 

. "We put bq a Florida tag 
and -throw • away the Texas 
tag." Then they drove the ear.  
into Mexico. . 

LESS IRAN .1 week later.. 
according to the indictniqed.' 
Curtis was at it again, kid 	f 

-d et s --from 4Sturgisjebild 

• • Curtis remembers thiSlell• 
es. the wildest one:,.efrink 
said; litob,•yon gin to ge,back-.7. 
into Texas and get another • 
car. You have .15 minutes to . 
get ready.  

• • Curtis o 	.a'•••Dt le,  to t 
Brownsville. • This time ", be 
used-the Gulf card to pick up • 
a red 1969 Mustang po new 
that the odometer showed 
.only three miles.. Averaging 
110 m.p.h, Curtis sped back .. 
across the border. The • car 
had 500 edits on it when be . 
get to Guadalajara,. 	••• . . • 
: 	•• •-• 	• • 	• 	• 
:."1 FELT kind of bad ablaut 

it.' because • the :rental guy 
said he : just- had • two, • and •• 
somebody had taken one:and . 
what I was thinking wag,'; 
Well, now. you 	 . 
anY.'" 	• : • . 
• Finally•lhe time came to 

launch :-the „Iong-pronslied 
commando raid. The group 
moved to Progreso„Mezion. 
and boarded a yacht' called 
the Amigo,,The 
lain btu 'chimed the Ameri-suss 

"Canilijailtgcl his ship: CrtisT.t 
confirms  it. Wing-the •TAP41.  
:ten and ?.his :male 'fevers 
forced ' at: gunpoint' to.• sari - 
Where Sturgis told them. ••••-; • 

• . 
-directiqns ..apiirently•-• 

Weren't overly experL'Alse. 
raiders never came anywhere. 
near Cuba. The Antigo;*.ran 
aground on the reefs off Brit-
ish Honduras, and the' sot.. 
diem of fortune found them;:; 
selves jailed in that country's 

(capital, Belize. ••••; 

I What happened afteri-that '• 
s not altogether cleat Curtis 
s ender the impression that 

George Smothers, then a US.' 
s aaa I a r :from ; iFlorida.'• r. 
Intervened on behalf, of the -
Sturgis group. But !his se:  

• -• 	'" 

IA 

• According to the indictment, • • 
they continued 'during July. ; 

-August and September of • 
1966 .. at • various Mica- - 
lions." 'including Sturgis's . 
residence .at 2515 NV' 122nd . 

St- 	 • 	• 

,.iturgis• -wits present, *the` 
indictment -charges. as were 
cOdefendants Jerry Buchanan • 
and - Max Gonzalez . (also 
known as Max:Gorman) •and • 
two emindiciedt arimonepirs- • 

1-••1*.i•-.: Hobert Castis:;•:••••••• -,..::,. 
hors; Richard G:.Brown and ..„; 

• ' • 	: 

kt;_ye .i. CURTIS SAYS.Sturgis told$ 
the others that be was orsa. • • 

• -• sizing a "Secret Army Orga..... 
‘•-•  ••■• alution" to .:attack Castro 

ships and stop trade with 
Cuba, and eventually attack 

.7.?" 	Cube itself." 	•••• • - • • • • 	•. 	•, 

•-••• ' • • .urtis, then sl" and a•  for.' • 

• 

 

mar Marine. was impressed. 

•• ••Fmnk painted a beautiful 
picture: He said be was the 

phan-  tom flyer vitro had drop-

r. 

gad leaflets over Cube. ,Ile • 
said we was going in lend in: !ii; 

• • .1,  
Innate with the Cuban. pea .  
pie in the mountains, and 50 m  
per an of them would 

• .• 
'"Jfe said it could be a orre4: 

way trip, but we could make.; ; . - 

560,01.10 in three years, and',  .• 
we'd have : a. 910.000 
ante contract..:,.; 
- 	• • 	-.1 4 	• 	• 

thoiagbi.ti:Ints an ad-7.:;:'• . 	• 

lecording to I:mils. he 
and about .15 others signed 
formal contracts • with the 
`Secret Army Organization,",' 
and • Sturgis stamped the 
:contracts with..a -notary's. 
seal, but kept all the copies. •:. 

. 	. 	• • 	. 

YEARS ago .this 
weekend. Curtis and .other 
members of the group pre- L 
pared to leave for Maxim.'

; Curtis recalls.  the experience 
as "just like going back in . 
the service - 	• • • -• 

- - "1 quit my job and sold my. 
cur and my truck. I - put. 
chased a -rifle with a scope. 

" I Then this was • delay, and I • 
• sat tot a week It a motel in , • 

i 'Fort Lauderdale. waiting." 

. 	• 	! 

•There were more meetings. • 

.• 	.. • . 	• 
••• 	 i 	• 

-The waiting would be ; 
Curtis's eventual undoing, 
for it was then that he rented 
that red-and-white Oldsmo-
bile. vehicle Mdentlfiartion , 
number 354670119437. 

• • In what the U.S. • NAttor--. 
Ivy's office admits may be a •••.! 
self-serving claim: by ;their 7' 
prospective witness, • Curtis 
Islamei Sturgis for :the •tor:s;. 
ending up in Mexico: 't:7. 

•: stank said. !You're inane 
have to take the rental caf.'-IVI• 
said, 'What .do4ou Me a n?!,•‘•` 

t car's irented ', in,  my. • 
' He said. 	all .  

Sturgie..Indee—  "d said it 
was all sight.. he was wrong...... 

In. 3969; •a BP:braid' County-. 

jury took Iasi •20.minuter to 
find Curtis guilty of inutilo-.  
rized use of the Car, a crime • 
for which he went to jail.) • ••• 

- 	 • 	• •• 
count admittedly b based : .: ) 
only on what he says Sturgis..  . . ,.. 
told Inns: 	. ' • 

• THEY LET FRANK make 
s phone call. He called Sen. 
Smathers to . Washington, .••• 
D.C. and then he (Sturgis) •... 1..• 
came back and told us we 	.... 

are going to get some pout-
.  
- 	. s.,  

1 belp."„..... , 	. 	. . 	• ,- ,ti  

„, Efforts. to Mach Smothers  :... .. 
for comment were untuccess-•. ..- - 
ful last week-galthough mu: ti74FF 
sageqbere : left with , his t•r-7,-,  

'Mimi and Washington-iintikt 

-;•-fl'-'::..kj.i..tv.  
It new 

. 
..ciear that some- - T.:- 

body In Washington stepped ;•• 
in - to .•.'fls e 1 p 	because • 

• Sandstromithe Fort Laud. 	•-?... • 
dale lawyer, says be got a ' .. 
• all 'from a man at the State .'• 
Department, - •;• wanting . to . ' 
know if I could go down to 
British Honduras and sepre- : 
sent • them (the Innis . • 

• 
Brls, ,:pw.)........,. .....,. .: 	.... ,Threi,' .'..., i  

at a time, the men were freed.  : ;••. 
and flown to the United ',-- eL 
States. where they were not e'  .::.- 
arrested upon their return.., •,•.:.. 1  

-, "It seemed strange to me," . ' .•• 
Sandstrom says. -I gather it • . 
(the raid). Dad the tacit ap- . 
prove! of somebody in the.; '; 
government: or they would - i 4, 
have been in trouble,'-, ;,.... '.... 

.0F T SOME 	- THE reporters.? 2.1 
. - -:•••:: -- :,-,.• 	• 	.• 	.• ,......! 

who ;:.,interviewed !Sturgis -:.-; t ....,, 
upon • his return to Miami,. ;.-. 
were skeptical as to wbetheri ;.t, 
the nick actually was inteod.....v1z. 
ed -to; reach Cuba. Theylill,. 
pointed out that to sail from.  
Progreso. -:•• supposedly . forf. f -..• 
Cuba, and to hit Honduras l!.. ;'• 
instead is to miss the ostensi= - 
ble terget- by nearly 4 	:.-..- 
miles..._,......2*i:.• 	. r.  •.•:' ;•..;;,. . 	...,,... . • • • . 	:. i 
• Sporting  a gray-streaked :- 

beard, - the chubby, dark.  ; 
hairedSturgis stood his :  
ground. The plan bad been to 
rendezvous -• with another • • 
boat, he insisted. , 	. - •.-.'.. 

• •• "We planned to stage the,/, 
raid with about 40 men after,''' 
the rendezvous." be said. •••;1• 1 , 
• • Curtis, who darns to have ..- i 
been at Sturgis's side during ' .. 
.most

.........• .•,..!_.: ...',f 

ost of the mission. never . .. 
-heard of the second boat or " 
the additional men. 

	• 

• 

• • • 	. 	• 	' . • 
• • 

in the name of Charles Con-
bell, Curtis and Brown went 
to Browsrevilk,.. Tex., And . 
rented a 1969 maroon 'Ford 
Torino with a block stripe on 
the side. .. • 

. "We put bq a Florida tag 
and -threw • away the Texas 
tag." Then they drove the ear.  
into Mexico. . 

LESS IRAN .1 week later.. 
according to the indictment' 
Curtis was at II again, kcal 	f 

.d ars --from 4Sturgisjebild 

• • Curtis remembers thiSleili• 
es. the -wildest one:,.efrink 
said; litob,•yon girt to gO,back-.7. 
into Texas and get another • 
car. You have .15 minutes to . 
get ready.  
• • Curtis o 	.a'•••Dt re,  to t 
Brownsville. • This time ". be  
used-the Gulf card to pick up •• 
a red 1969 Mustang po new 
that the odometer showed 
.only three miles.. Averaging 
110 ni.p.h, Curtis sped back .. 
across the border. The - car 
had 500 edits on it when be . 
get to Guadalajara,. r: • . . • 
: •• 	• • 	• 	• 
:."1 FELT kind of bad ablaut 

it.' because • the :rental .• guy 
said he : just- had • two, • and •• 
somebody had taken one:and . 
what I was thinking wag,'; 
Well, now. you 	 . 

• : 	• . 

• Finally•lhe time came to 
launch :-the „Iong-prorrilied 
commando raid. The.- group 
moved to Progreso„Mezion. 
and boarded a yacht' callet11-',. 
the Amigo,,The 
lain btu 'chimed the Amen-

"Canilijailigcl his ship: CrtisT.t 
confirms it. savinl-lbe •TAP41.  
:ten and :.his :male 'fevers 
forced ' at: gunpoint' to.• saff - 
Where Sturgis told them. ••••-; • 

• • .... 
-directiqns ..apiirently•-• 

Weren't overly experL'Alse. 
raiders never came anywhere. 
near Cuba. The Aniigo;*.ran 
aground on the reefs off Brit-
ish Honduras, and the' sot.. 
diem of fortune found them;:z 
selves jailed in that country's 
lcapital, Belize. ••••; 

I What happened afteri-that '• 
s not altogether clear: Curtis 
s ender the impression that 

George Smothers, then a US.' 
s aaa A a r :from ; iFlorida.'• r. 
Intervened on behalf. of the -
Sturgis moue. But !his se:  

• -• 	'" 

IA 

By October 'Vibe indict:It  
men; says, the ;:Floridians:. 
traveling in 'the;:iarious 
had regrouped' ?in..7' GuadilaF•  - 
jars. Mexico,' :According -63': 
Curtis, the cars disappeared.  
and the -would-be freedom 
fighters .• "hung -around • a' 
Mczican motel. 	. • • 

Thep, Curtis says, he and 
Richard Brown were told 
that "we had to ao back to . 
Texas and rent another car. *i 
Frank bad a wpewriter with ! 
a leather case. Sewn into the ' 
case • were Florida • license • I 
tags, blank titles, birth certif-
icate forms and blank regis- 
tration forms." . .• 	: 

Armed with the typewriter' 
kit and a Gulf Oil travel card • • _ • 	- - 	• 

-The waiting would be ; 
Curtis's eventual undoing, 
for it was then that he rented 
that red-and-white Oldsmo-
bile, vehicle hidentlfiartion , 
number 354670116437. 

• • In what the U.S. • NAttor--. 
nay's office admits may be a ..!! 
self-serving claim: by ;their 7' 
prospective witness, • Curtis 
Islamei Sturgis for :the •tor:s;. 
ending up in Mexico: 't:7. 

•: "Frank said. !You're guns 
have to take the rental caf.'-IVI• 
said, 'What do4ou Me a n?!,•‘•` 

t car's irented ', in,  my. • 
' He said. -:•qhit'S all 

Sturgie..Indee—  "d said it 
was all sight.. he was wrong...... 

In. 3969; •a Broteard•  County-. 

jury took jest •20.minuter to 
find Curtis guilty of tinautho; 
rized use of the Car, a crime • 
for which he went to jail.) • ••• 

ACCORDING •.• • TO.. the 
indictment, the rented Olds 
was one of at Just :three. 
South Eland, cars that • 

'entered* Mexico --with 
Sturgis's self-styled army. 
Max -Gonzalez -allegedly . 
drove a new red • Chevrolet, 
and Lomen Ray Bruce trans.; 
„ported a new Ivory-colored :A 
Chevrolet. The ivory Chevy, 
like the Olds, was rented 
car. it isn't clear where the 
red one came from, and the 
government does ant claim it 
was stolen.!,•,..7•Rn.,. ?.1- 	•• • 

.. • . 	• 
••• 	 i 	• 

. 	• 	! 

•There were more meetings. • 
• According to the indictment, • • 

-August and September of • 
they continued 'during July. ; 

1966 .. at • various Inca- 
lions." 'including Sturgis's . 
residence .at 2515 I4V. 122nd . 

St- 	 • 	• '•-•f:.  

,.iturgis• -wits present, *the` 
indictment -charges. as were • 
cOdefendants Jerry Buchanan • 
and - Max Gonzalez . (also 
known as Max:Gorman) •and • 
two emindiciedt artmonepirs- • 

itora;Richard G:.Brown and ..„; 
1-••1*.i•-.: Hobert 	 •••• 

• ' • 	: 

kt;_yf .i. CURTIS SAYS.Sturgis told$ 
the others that he was orsa. • • 

• -• sizing a "Secret Army Orga.... ,  

 ••■• suction" to . 'attack Castro ‘•-• 
ships and stop trade with 
Cuba, and eventually attack 

.7.?" 	Cube itself." 	•••• • - • • • • 	•. 	•, 

•-••• ' • • .urtis, then sl" and a•  for' • 

• 

 

mar Marine. was impressed. 

.• ••Fmnk painted a beautiful 
picture: He said be was the 

phan-  tom flyer vitro had drop-
bed leaflets over Cuba. ,Ile • 
said we was going in lend in: 

• • .1,  
r. 	fitMate with the Cuban. pea . 

pie in the mountains, and 50 
•••• per an of them would 

• .• 
'"Jfe said it could be a orte; 

way trip, but we could make.; ; . - 

560,01.10 in three years, and',  .• 
we'd have : a. 910.000 
ante contract.. 
- 	• • 	-.1 4 	• 	•-• • 

thoiagbi.ti:Ints an ad-7.:;:'• 

	

. 	• 

lecording to 7-Curtis. he 1 
and about .15 others signed 
formal contracts • with the 
`Secret Army Organization,",' 
and Sturgis stamped the 
:contracts 	-notary's. 
seal, but kept all the copies. •:. 

. 	. 	• • 	. 

IsTARS ago .this 
weekend. Curtis and .other 
members of the group pre- L 
pared to leave for Maxim.'

; Curtis recalls.  the experience 
as "just like going back in . 
the service - 	• 	• • -• 

- - "1 quit my job and sold my. 
cur and my truck. I - pur-
chased a rifle with a scope. 

" I Then that was • delay, and I • 
• sat tot a week It a motel in  • 

i 'Fort Lauderdale. waiting." 

- 	 • 	• •• 
count admittedly b based : .: ) 
only on what he says Sturgis..  . . ,.. 
told Inns: 	. ' • 

• THEY LET FRANK make 
s phone call. He called Sen. 
Smathers In . Washington, .••• 
D.C. and then he (Sturgis) •... 1..• 
came back and told us we 	.... 

are going to get some pout-
.  
- 	. s.,  

1 belp."„..... , 	. 	. . 	• ,. ,ti  

for 
Efforts. lo teach Smathers   :... .. 

for comment were uneuccess- .- - 
ful last week-altheugh mu: t7FF 

 

sages bere : left with , his t•r-7,-,  

'Mimi and Washington-iintikt 

-;•-fl'-'::..kj.i. ..tv.  
It seems •ciear that some- - T.:- 

body In Washington stepped ;•• 
in - to .•.'fb e 1 p because • 

• Sandstromithe Fort Laud. 	•-?..• • 
dale lawyer, says be got a ' .. 
• all 'from a man at the State .'• 
Department, - •;. wanting . to . ' 
know if I could go down to 
British Honduras and sepre- : 
sent • them (the Sturgis . - 

• 
group, It was).!.31.1...*.secessars.  .: 	...'-Threi,' . .., i  

at a time, the men were freed.  : ;•-. 
and flown to the United ',-- eL 
States. where they were not 
arrested upon their return.., •,-.:.. 1  

-, "It seemed strange to me," . ' .•• 
Sandstrom says. -I gather it • . 
(the raid). Dad the tacit ap- . 
prove! of somebody in the.; '; 
government: or they would - :: •1'.. 
have been in trouble,'-, ;,.... '•.. 

.0F THE SOME 	- 	reporters? 2.1 
. - -,•••:: -- 	.• 	• 	.• 	.• 	....! 

who ;:.,-interviewed !Sturgis •: . -; t ••• •:,. 
upon • his return to Miami,. ;.-. 
were skeptical as to witetheri:.6 
the nick actually was inteod....elz. 
ed -to: reach Cuba. Theylill,: 
pointed out that to sail from;  
Progreso. -:•• supposedly . forf. f -..• 
Cuba, and to hit Honduras l!.. ;'• 
instead is to miss the ostensi -  '....•.". 
Die terget- by nearly 4 	:.-..- 
miles-', •••••••*i..• 	. r.  ••.•:' ;•..;;,. .. 	...„.... . • • • . 	, i 
• Sporting  a gray-streaked :- 

beard, • the chubby, dark.  ; 
hairedSturgis stood his :  
ground. The plan bad been to 
rendezvous -• with another • • 
boat, he insisted. , 	. - ••-•••• 	i  

• •• "We planned to stage the .,/, 
raid with about 40 men after,' :; 
the rendezvous." be said. •••;': 1 , 
• • Curtis, who darns to have ..- i 
been at Sturgis's side during ' .. 

..........• 	.•,..!_.: ...',f 

„roost of the mission, sever . .. 
-heard of the second boat or " 
the additional men. 

	• 

• 

• • • 	. 	• 	' . • 
• • 
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: 	. . r-t.r.t7".••77.- • a. .0 	; 	 "••• 	-••• • • 	- 

• 

• • • • • 	- 

.high"pay be was promised. 
••• :On fib Muni to the states.: 
Ice was interviewed by the 
FBI and told to go home: Rai; 
six :Deaths, the entire affair '• 
seemed to be over.- : • 	••••• 
• • ,r 	7  

...:ONE7  VAT ;.lic•e:"..; 
-perked 'his custom Corvette..  
in front of -a Fort Laiiderdale 
grocery . 	:found himself 
surrounded by policemen. Be': 
was :charged 	. *stealing  
the rented Oldsmobile, and 
convicted 	***the •.' lesser; 

... 	
. 	• 

-.c barge • of 2weatherized .••• 
PabessictP-. 	 •1•".  •,•7 

Canis is the only member: 
of the Sturgis group yet to sci'''..••- 
to jail as 'a result of the lalex-
kan mission. He has agreed ' • 
to testify as a federal wit. :•• 
mess: and be jays a ledeml 
prosecutor has told him the • . 
case involves more .than Inn': •.•-, 
/Wen Cant 

	

Curtis disagrees' • ••with 	• 
Buchanues argument that 
the car thdt conspiracy case 
is inertly a government move "; • 7; . 
to pressure Sturgis into talk::  
tog about Watergate::: ,, 
• (le a iitent inter:in; 

Texas, Buchanan questioned•:"; *••• 
the -timing of the *indict--  ; 
ments. 'Wby.• after•flve79 
mars; do they bring en these:•", 
:barges?" be asked,):;,.t.r.t.....`.. • • 

• Pressed to explain why 
aok•  the, government five •X' 
ears to get *round to prose's 
sting eer theft,- 	Atter.4 

.ey Robert W. Rust of T.Gamilt, • 
spitincd that "we wanted t0.:14  ..- 
sclude all possible evidcece:t1.1!: 
:td that • some of the evict: - 
elute bad to he *gathered hi:: 
'exec. and some to Florida,4:•; 
Oda made for a disjointed 
westigatiOn. ; -.7 • ••• . 	•. 	• •  
UNLIKE • BUCHANAN,  

antis is satistried with the— • 

	

overr.ment's ' explanation,. 	•••• 
sat it .sinmly took 
morynt tbe case together.... 

t. 
•:•• 	• 

. • 	 • " 	• 

•• • 

:7'. 	•••••:;: 
•• 	 . 	- 

.se- t,.iia.: • • . *"..  	;} fc-, ik 

•

:e.i...C.'-',,:, ,.. —.G.isiebt:e ,: in., .iiimphse. ),,,,,-. .. 	. 2 , 	, 	.. 	, ., 	... 	, ,., 	, 1  . ,!: 	-; - • .. ,---4 ... ti...,:t4;-.; 
Sturgis ; On -NV.Iy*.,  to=Washinttiti:D.C.,  -111111!1. .2. -• *:` , 	c,„.. 	... 	•-•,--",:. 
..4........, 	ic..,,.*,:i::..":i;;-,•;::•:;.cl:':.i; 1 :...::..aite  . r.  ar   re  st inJOaida.•,,z.,rtt;14 4.,.1/4„..4.0_,.,1.. .1 

s i;14,-p•-•■se..1..-:,i1.4.-: :,...... .....,za.i. : • 	- . - 1 :- 	 .„..... j....,......, ,. : - 

t
!,11,lik, Curtis gays. has be 	*""Btuf Curtis admits be has ! 
'ever been any of the "very • plenty of unanswered. Via': ; 

•tions of bisown. •"iy.; 	.: ry  
..• Was the znystetioii 
Quesada".really jusLanother.'...: 
:cone • for . Sturgis, , alias . '•*•, 

; 	'''•• 141' '• • 	. 
Arben..Storgis spoits.::* 

. vaguely of higher-ups; telling 
the men that be was reedy- 4.L.  
fug ...Orders 'from . socneone.,11.• 
above bun.. was he, referring $: 
to the CLA? 	: 

was the great :isiti-Cas-,• 
fro expedition merely," high. : 
'ly .original • cover. .for cu..; 
theft, as the .ersvunmeot 
tends?. . • • 

:Curtis his his own'opiti:k.. 
Lon:: 
L1/2.le (Stairgis) Stole the cirs'4-  
to finance the expedition. lie;!.::* 
was -sincere about _fighting ' 
Castro — Frank's whole life • 

to fight the Communists. 
'The problem was bow be 

done it," Curtis says. 	. 
cast 

to vow andinake vou  

••• "He mid there was thou-
seeds of dollars in Swiss and 
Bahamas banks to cover the: 
organization..: • 2,  
"'He said there • was ;big ••::. 

money behind him in a lot.pf;.!.. 
South American countries,•:-...• 
-'1::711e really set us npaaind 
be could bigot us all killed." , 

„.• 	. 
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.high"pay be was promised. 
••• :On fib Muni to the states.: 
Ice was interviewed by the 
FBI and told to go home: Rai; 
six :Deaths, the entire affair '• 
seemed to be over.- : • 	••••• 
• • ,r 	7  

...:ONE7  VAT ;.lic•e:"..; 
-perked 'his custom Corvette..  
in front of -a Fort Laiiderdale 
grocery . 	:found himself 
surrounded by policemen. Be': 
was :charged 	. *stealing  
the rented Oldsmobile, and 
convicted 	***the •.' lesser; 

... 	
. 	• 
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CONF19kNTIAL 
Also a number for 

6571 a 
is lit) Kr. Leaver is going 

to sulonit. 

Lr. nankin. flay I assign 8677 

The Chairman. Yes. 

(CoLmission Lzhibit 1:os. 86C and 867 were marked for 

identification and rcceiwe in evidence.) 

The Chairman. The Comission wil; be in order. 

Lircctor LcConu, it is customary for the Chairman to make 

a snort statement to the witness an to the testimony that is 

tO LO 

I will reef.: it at this time. • • 

EsCunu till be *shod to testiny on whether Lee Harvey 

eawalu ww; over an agent directly or indirectly, or an informer
 

actinu or Lehulf of the Central Intelligence Agency in 

any capacity et any tine, am; whether he knows of any credibfg 

cviuunce or of any conspiracy either domestic or foreign involif
e 

President of the United States. 

Would you please rise and be sworn. 

Do you somenly swear the testimony you are about to give 

before this conclusion shall he the truth, the whole troth and 

nothing but the truth, no help you coo 

Ur.HcCone: I do. 

CON 

DECLASSIFIED BY 	 eiecit  

.ODI 	:II°  .f7bID  

in thu assassination of President Kennedy, also with regard to 
an 

suguestions and recommendations he may have concerning improve-

A.:ants or changes in provisions for the protection of the 

Cti 

- 

::i.t..?4--;;V:AtiA77,1:77-7vP'gri74.17'K/f,";,;trxiq-,•-rtv="•;Pr 
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• CONFIDA1AL 6572 

The Chairman. Will you be seat 	please. 

Mr. Rankin will conduct the examination. 

TESTIMONY OP JOHN A. MC CONS- 

- 
Mr. Rankin. • Mr. MaCone, will you state your name? 

Mr. McCone. My name is John Alec McCune. 

Mr. Rankin. Do you have an official position with the 

United States Government? 

Mr. NtCone. Yes, sir, I am Director of Central Intelligence. 

Mr. Rankin. Uave you been Director for same tine? 

Mr. McCone. Yes, a little over two and a ahalf years. 

Mr. Rankin. Where do you live, Mr. McCone? 

Mr. McCone. I live at 3025 Whitehaven Street.in Washington. 

Mr. Rankin. Are you familar with the records and how they 

are kept by the Central Intelligence Agency as to whether 

a man is acting as an informer, agent, employee or in any other 

capacity for that agency? 

Mr.McCone. Yes, I am generally familiar with the procedures 

and the records that are maintained by the Central Intelligence 

Agency. 

Quite naturally, I am not familiar with all Of the records 

because they are very extensive. 

Mr. Rankin. Uave you determined whether or not Lee Harvey • 

Oswald, the suspect in connection with the assassination of 

President Kennedy, bad any connection with the Central Intelligence 

Agence, informer or indirectly as an employee or any other 
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capacity? 

Mr. McCone. Yes. I have deterMwned tow satisfaction that 

CO 

be had no such connection, and I would like to read for the record -- 

Mr. Rankin. Will you tell us briefly the extent of your 

inquiry? 

Mr. PicCone. In a form of affidvvit, I have gone into the 

matter in considerable detail personally, in my inquiry with the 

appropriate people within the agency, examined all records in 

our files relating to Lee ilavey Oswald. We had knowledge of 

him, of course, because his having to to the Soviet Onioneas.he 

did putting him in a situation where his name would appear in 

our name file. 

However, my examination has resulted in the conclusion f 

 Lee Harvey Oswald was not an agent, employee or informant of 

the Central Intelligence Agency. The agency never contapfted 
: • 

him, interviewed him, talked with him or received or solicited 

any reports or information from him or communicated with. 

directly, in any other manner. 

The Agency never furnished him with any funds or money or 

compensated him directly or indirectly in any fashion, and Lee 
•• 

Harvey Oswald was never associated ox connected directly or•  

indirectly in any way whatsoever with the Agency. • 
A 

When I use the term agency, 2 mean the Central Intelligence 

Agency, of course. 

Rep. Ford. Does that include whether or not he was.in the 
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tali 1 States, in the Soviet Union c._,Any place? 

Mr. McCone. Any place, the United States, Soviet Union 

or any place. 

Mr. Rankin. Mr. McCone, is that the affidavit you are 

going to supply the Commission in connection with our request 

for it? 

Mr. McCone. Yes. This is the substance of the affidavit". 

which I will supply to you. 

Mr. Rankin. Mr. Chairman, I ask leave to mark that Exhibit 

870 and have it introduced in evidence as soon as we receive it 

from Mr. McCone as a part of thii record. 

The Chairman. It may be admitted. 

(Commission Exhibit No. 870 was marked for identification 

and received in evidence.) 

Mr. Rankin. Woudd you tell us about your procedures 

in regard to having an agent or informer or any person acting 

in that type of capacity? Does that have to pass through your 

bands or come to your attention in the agency? . 

Mr. McCone. No. It does not have to come throughway 

personal hands. 

Mr. Rankin. Without diiclosing something that might be a 

security matter, could you tell us how that is handled in 

general way in the agency? 

Mr. 3m:Cons. Mr. Helms, who is directly responsible for 

that division of the agency's activities as a Deputy Director.might 
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explain that that would be permissible. 

Mr. Rankin. Could we have him *worn then? 

The Chairman. Yes. 

Would you raise your right hand and be sworn.. 

Do you solemnly swear the testimony you are about to give 

b efore this Commission shall be the truth, the whole trib, 

and nothing but the truth, so help you God? 

Mr. Reims, Yes. 

C 
411M1.1111. 
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2USTIMOUY or RICH= NELMS 

Mt. Rankin. Mr. Uolns, you board the inquiry just directed 

to Mt. EcCone. 

Could you answer the question directly? 

Lr. helms. Yes, we have a specific procedure which we 

follow in all cases where the agency is in contact for the purposes 

of acquiring intelligened or whatever the case may be, with an 

individual. We not only have a record of the individual's 

USILQ. but V2 &lad unmally got information of a biographical nature. 

We then check this iudividuel's name against our record. 

Lt that point we mks a dettrnination as to whether we 

desire to use this 1.4:1 or not to use him. It varies from case to 

case a:. to how s.u.ny officort nzy be involved in approving a - 

specific recruitwent, Lut it invariably involves the man over-
%./  
. 

r• Saab, his chief on location, and responsible officers of the agency 

in Wahington. 

Bay I go off the record? 

(Discussion off the record.) 

Le'. Rankin. Mr. helms, did you have anything to do on behalf 

of your agency with determining whether or not Lee narvey 

Oswald wac acting, in any of the capacities I have described 

in any questions to Mr. McCone? 

Mt. UeLms..Yes, I did. 

Mr. Rankin. Will you tell us what you aid in that regard? 

Hr. U.lms. On fir. McConess behalf, I had all of our records 
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searched to seel-f there had been any conta...= at any tins prior 

to 	sidont KezineCy's assassination 	anyone in the Central 

Intelligence Agency with Lee nerve* Oswald. We checked our 

card files and our personcll files an0 all our records. 

Uow, this check turned out to b negative. In addition 

I got in touch with those officers who might conceivably have been 

in positions of responsibility at the tines in question to see 

if anybody had any recollection of any contact having •ven been 

suggested with this :tan. 

:Ids also tureau out to Lc negative, so there is no 

agatax141 in the Central Intelligence Agency,either in the records 

or at 	 I 	&Liu to estaLliuh in tha rind of any 

of the ineividuals that there wecany contact: had or even con- 

templatee witis 

br. Lunhin. 	Ucatas . 
;Ir. Dulles. Could I as!: one c:uestion there. 

Lc you recall or do you know at what time the name of 

Zee liarinay Oswald was carded, first came to your attention no  it 

became a :setter of rqcord, in the Agency? 

Bs. fans. sir, 3 would want to consult the record to be • 

absolutely accurate but it is my impression that the first time 

that his nable ehowod upon any agency records was when he 

went to the Soviet Union. 

Sr. bunkin. Ur. helms, in connection with your work you 

have ',Implied information to the Commission and we have requested 
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any things from your agency. 

can you tell the Commission as to whether or not you have 

supplied us all the information the Agency has, at least in sub- 

stance in regard to Lee Marva)? Oswald? 

Vr. helram. We have, all. . 

lop. Ford. Has a mercer of the Commission staff bad full 

access to your file: on Leel:arvey Oswald? 

Zr. Maras. he has, sir. 

3*-1. !'ord. They have had the opportunity to personally 

look at the entire file? 

L.r. deism. We invited them to come out to our building 

in Larei:ley and actually put the file on the table so that they 

could e::as.ine it. 

The Cnairman. I was personally out there, too, and was '40' 

.* offer.: sae atm opportunity. I did not avail myself of it be- .2 

cause of the time elen.ent but I was offered the same opportmity. 

hankin. .1:r. helms, can you explain, aecroding to 

the limita6ons of security, the reasons why we examined materials 
• 

but did not always take them, in a general way? 
- - 

Lr. Helm. Yes, I can. 

In our communications between individuals working overseas 

and Washington, we for security reasons have a method of hiding 

thehdentities of individuals in telegrams and dispatches by 

the use of spseudonyme • and cryptonyms. Fpr this reason, we 

never anew the original documents to leave our premises. 
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however, on the occasion when the representatives of 

t. cug..issios staff looked at thes- files, we sat there and 

Adustified these pseudonyms and criptonyins and related them 

to the proper names of the individuals concerned, so that they 

would 	aaactly what this message gait:. 

;41r. Ean;:ih. fly that means the reprsentatives of the 

::tro 	to cati:;fy Viol selvesthat they had all of 

t3e infers-W.1Jan for the benefit of the imenission without dis-

taoting Letters t'Act would be a threat to security, is that right? 

It iu ry useerstanding that they were f 

;:ccont, Co you have full authority 
• 

1X44% hiuhcr authority to L.au full disclosure to this Commission 

of any iniomasion in the files of the Central /ntelligence 
y. 

Laescy? 

Lr. E4:COLO. That is tight. It is my understanding that 

it is the desire of higher authority that this Commission shall 

have *CDC= to all information of every nature in our files or in 

the minevf employees of Central Intelligence Agency. 

Rep. rord. On -the basis of that authority you or the 

Agescy have made a full cisclonure? 

flx. flcCone. What io correct. • 

14r. Lankin. nr. helms, I have handed you Exhibits 868 

and 8CV directed to you acting for the Agency, the first one being 

t!!ts :Commission to you and the second one, 869 being your 
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--s.unruiypsr. 

-Wur in regard to your full ani caplets disclosure in regard 

to your records, isn't that correct? 

Vt. nobs. That is correct. flay I say, Hr. Makin, that 

any information though subse7uent to this correspondence which 

we uay obtain we will certainly continue so forward to the 

Couuission. 

14r. lankin. Thank you. 

nr. ril ' A ..UCtiCC, I CALh lc;.'.: to have those two Exhibits 

668 and 669 received in evidence at this tine. 

Thu Chair:zn. Whey may be aduitted under those numbers. 

(Co:Jai-scion Lxhibits Los. BCI and 669 were marked for 

idettification and received in evie.ance.) 

hr. 'wain. Zr.i LeCone, if I may return to you, I will now 

ask you if you have any credible inforattion that you know •4, of 

cr evidence ccusint; you to Laievo that there is any or was shy. 

conspiracy either doncctic or foreign in connection with the 

assassination of President Kennedy? 

Vt. EcCone. Mr, I have no information*, Mt. nankin, 

that would lead mete Lelieve or conclude that a conspiracy 

existed. 

Rep. Ford. Lid the CIA make an investigation of this aspect 

of the assassination? 

11r. licCone. no made an investigation of all developments 

after the assassination which came to our attention which might 

possibly have indicated a conspiracy or an influence on Oswald 
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frtAn external source, and we Jett ...nod after these invostia-

qations which were made promptly and immediately that we had 

mo evidence to support such an assumption. 

'Mar. 	non.% Did the Central Intelligence Agency have 
•• 

any contact with Oswald during the period of his life in the 

Soviet Union? 

fir. VoCone. lio. 17ot to Lty knowledge nor to the knowledge 

of those who would have been in a position to have made such 

contest, nsr novordin7 to tny rcrore we have, that we have been 

able to uncover. 

ford. hid the Central Intelligence Agency have any 

per=onal contact with Orwald tuLrequent to his return to the 

Unitou States? 

LcConc. not  not to NT knowledge. 

Pr. nankin. Er. EcCono, your agency made a particular in- 

veutigstion iie coancction with any allegations about a conspire- s. 
 

1 

cy involving the Soviet Union or people connected with Cuba, 

did you net?, 

141. -146Cone. Yes. We did. Ve made a thorough, a 

very thorough investigation, of information that cane to us con- 

cerning an alleged trip that Oswald made to Mexico City during 

which time he made contact with the Cuban Embassy in Mexico City 

in an attempt to gain transit privileges from Mexico City to the 

Soviet Union via novena. 

Wu investigated that thoroughly. 
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4.r. Nand. to you also' c/-4e in yt .r statement that 

found no evidence of conspiracy in all of that investigation? 

Jr. VcCone.Fhat is correct. 

tx. Donkin. And also the investigation you made of the period 

that Lee Harvey Osuald was in the Soviet Union? 

1:r.UcCone. What is right. 

Cr. Rankin. ix. CcCone -- 

1:r. Dulles. Coud I ask one question there. 

Does your ancuor, Vt. NtCono, include a negation of any 

belief that dwelt; was vorking for or on behalf of the Soviet 

Union at any ti2.e when you were in contact with him or knew 

al..v.:t Liz acivitiel? 

LeCono. 14: have no cvieence thet be was working for or 

on Lo4alf of tho Soviet Union at any time. lie have no aviditnce 

to thiAt effect. 
 

Lep. Ford. Is the Central intelligence Agency continuing 

any investigation into this area? 

hcCono. Uo, because we helm at the present time, we 

st. 

have no informetion,in our files that we have not exhaustively 

investigated and disposed of to our satisfaction. -.Naturally, 

any new information that might come into our hands would be 

investigated promptly. 

flr. Helms. I simply wanted to add that we obviously are 

interested in anything we can pick up applying to this ease 

and an)'thiny we get will be immediately sent to the Commission, 

AI 
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1:r. Dulles. Coud I ask one question there. 

Does your ancuor, Vt. NtCono, include a negation of any 

belief that dwelt; was vorking for or on behalf of the Soviet 

Union at any ti2.e when you were in contact with him or knew 

al..v.:t Liz acivitiel? 

LeCono. 14: have no cvieence thet be was working for or 

on Lo4alf of tho Soviet Union at any time. lie have no aviditnce 

to thiAt effect. 
 

Lep. Ford. Is the Central intelligence Agency continuing 

any investigation into this area? 

hcCono. Uo, because we helm at the present time, we 

st. 

have no informetion,in our files that we have not exhaustively 

investigated and disposed of to our satisfaction. -.Naturally, 

any new information that might come into our hands would be 

investigated promptly. 

flr. Helms. I simply wanted to add that we obviously are 

interested in anything we can pick up applying to this ease 

and an)'thiny we get will be immediately sent to the Commission, 
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4 . 	 65B3 
that we haven't stopped our i irics or picking up any 

Information we can from people who night have some informtion. 
This is on a continuing basis. 

Pap. Ford. In other words, the case isn't closed. • 

Mr. Maims. It is not closed as far as we are concerned. 

nr. Uankin. Mould that le true, Mr. Maims, even after the 
Cc:mission coNtpleted its report, you would keep the matter open 

vi.cre was anything knew that developed in the future that could 
be pro:Aorly presented to the authorities? 

Er. helms. Yes, I would &scum; the case will never be 
ciose‘. 

	

. 	i n. Penl:in. Jr. bcCone, do 	you have any ideas about 
improving the security provisions for the President that you would 

	

like to relate to the comission? 	 %ere 

gctone. Well, this is in my opinion a very important..4  
question which I rat sure this Comission will, has and will 
Uevote a considerable amount of thought to it and undoubtedly 
have some recommendations as part of its report. 

tx.,Rankin. Your agency does have an important function 
in ece.oe aspects. 

• 
Mr. ZcCono. Me have a very important function in connection 

with the foreign travels of the President, and I would like to 
ibform the Cougyission as to how we discharge that responsibility 
by quickly reviewing the chronology of the Central intelligence 
auency's support of President Eennedy's visit to Mexico City from 

• 
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thr '9th of June to the 2nd of July, )C2. 

• 
3 
	

tar. Cankin. Will you please do that. 

The Chairman. Lirector, ih (hat a security matter? 

CcCone. Mo. I think I cah/handle this for the record. 
The Chairnan. Very well. 

Ex. Eccone. If I have to make a remark or two off the record 
I will as that privileve. 

That visit, an I said, started on the 29th of June. On 
the 29th of hpril, in anticipation of the visit, instructions 
were trantadt..e0 to Mexico for the Ambassador to coordinate 
plansinj 	informational guidance for the advance party of the 
Secret Service. 

We as:me that the Secret Zervice be given informatiOn on 
local group= and pexsons who woad cause disturbances, embarreps- 

. went:. or physical harm, an eztimate of the determination ande.,:  
ability of time Lexicon government to prevent incidents, and 
preparation for special briefings to the Llabassy officials and the 
Secret Service, and such adatitional support and communications 
personnel thats.light te required. 

These instructions were given two months before the trip. 

On the 15th of gay, confirmed information we received that 
the President would visit Mexico on the specific dates. On the 
lst of June the Secret Service was supplied by the Agency with the • 
detailed survey of Mexican security forces that would be called 
upon to protect the President. 
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Trichaly arm ellied govern::.: 	ware informed of the visit 

and their cooperation and pertinent informational support was 

sol• icited. Pro.i this date through the 2nd of July daily 	. 

information reperts ware furnished to the State Department, the 

Secret Service, the TUI and the military services. 

What is ire,: the 1st of June to the 2nd of July, a period 
cf. 31, 32 days. en the 8th of June the Secret Service advance 

• tt was brieCiAQ in detail Ly a group of officers of the agency 

el. the nexican rovern”ontiz plane for the protection of the 

IrLieent, includin7 current information on the size, strength 

• capaLilitiv: cf potential troublemakers. 

Harcrdov: loco-tie:1s and tivon in the planned itinerary 

were identifiet,, pzolitical and . econeoic issues that might be 

invoked by hostile eleL.ents for demonstrations were specifiede.' 

en the llth of June, the Secret Service advance party lek 

• nexice supported by additional security personnel to assist `• 

in coordinating informational report and follow up activity required 

LepUcially prepared national intelligence estimates on the 

current security conditions in nexico was approvedby the United 

!Antes Intelligence board on the 13th of June. 
• On the 15th of June arrangements were completed to reenforce 

ove.u.unications facilities. On the 24th of June a conference at 

tUe State Impartment was held at the request of the President 

for reviewing security measures, and this meeting I attended 

•••:ru-,nully, and reported to the State Department on the science 
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• of all that hadr 4one before. 

Lmergenty contingency plan:: were aiscutsed and a con-

sensus was reched that the President should make the visit as 

sohoduled. 

On the 27th of Junc, a final updated special • 

national int:el-U-0=e cetiucte was- prepared,and this indicated 

no basic changer. in the security assessment that Mexican 

govers:;.unt tau propart.t! to coM:. with foreseeable security contln-
gencias. 

• thc 	oi au-L., i final i.riefinc.. report was prepared 

for Cie director's Lux which inCicated the security precautions of 

the Lexican goverwont LaC ,.;:fuctively forcttelled major organized 

incieents, and our !fa:or:a:. cutiLaie was that the President 

would receive a great walcuHe. 

Who report wuu presented to the President personally by . 

the Director at noon in a final meeting prior to departure on this 

Prom the 29th of June to the 2nd of July in Washington head-

quarters, headquarters components rcuained on a 24-hour alert
•for close &support of the embassy and the Secret Serves. 

So, not only was the Central Intelligence Agency and the 

various cozponcnts involved in this for a period of two months 

in close collaboration with the Secret Service, but by bringing 

in the United'Statet Intelligence hoard we brought in all of • 

the intelligence assets of the United States Government in 
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r liection with this particular t, 	I thought this procedure 

which was followed regularly on all trips that the President 

makes out ofthe country would be of interest to the Commission. 

The Chairsian. Thct is the normal format of your procedures? 

Lr. McCone. Yes. 

The Chairman. Mhyn the President goes al,raod? 

access. 	I sslecteC this one. The same was true 

of his trip to RaracaL or Paris or elsewhere. 

Fr. tq.,J*.ir. Fr. neMne, it 'on: inverticiation of the Oswald 

matter clic you unc the :Are approach or a comparable approach 

to a liaison wit:, the other intelligence agencies of govern-- 

rent to try to discover £.z thing thr,t right involve your jurisdic- 

tion. • 

EcCone. Yes. V° were in very clots touch with thio' 

Federal bureau of Investigation and with the Secret Service on •: 

a 24-hour basic at all points, both domestically and foreign 

whore information had Leen received which might have a bearing on 

this problem. 

hr.-Rankin. Assassination? 

lir.LoConn. Assassination. 

Pr. Rankin. Lo you have an opinion, Hr. MIcCone, as to whether 

or not the liaison betwetion the intelligence agencies of the 

United States Government alight he improved if they had bettor 

mechanical, computer or other facilities of that type, and also 

some other ideas or methods of dealing with each other? 

'1%1. 
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CONFIUM1AL 
Nx. NeCol . There is it great deal if „improvement of

SSIs 

!emotion that sight be of impa...—Once in a matter of this kind 

through the use of mokputers and mechanical means of handling • 

.4 	 files, and you, Hr. Chief Justice, saw some of the •- of .44;44. 

our installations and that was only a beginning of what really can 

be done. 

The Chairman. Yes, I did. 

Lr.;:eCcnc. I would certainly urge that on all departments 

of government that are involved in this are adopt the most 

s..ouern LAALUO6L Ur CULGIWAtic data processing with respect to he 

personnel files ant: other files relating to individuals. this 

voule b helpful. 

Lot I oLl.hauieu that a co-.puter will not replace the man, 

and therefore, ye mmt have at all levels a complete exchange of 

information and cooperation Lutvmen agencies where they share
0
.this 

responsibility,and in going through this chronologyvit . points'4 
 

- 

out the type of exchange and cooperation that the Central 

Intelligence ogency tries to afford both the Secret Service and 

the Federal, bureau of Investigation in matters where we 

hawse cOiennn responsibility. 

I would like to emphasize the very great importance of 

this exchange, which is not always easily accomplished because 

it is cumbersome. 

Sometima it becomes involved in distracting people from 

other duties, and so on and so forth. 
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I have given a good deal of 	ught to the matter of 
sane incentives to bring out informers, thinking about the old 
inOrmer statutes in which sane of the are still on the books, 1 
in which people were rewarded for informing when others conducted 
themselves in a damaging way. 

Elr. Dulles. snuggling cases? 

neCone. Smuggline cases. letesember there was a great 
ralla o: infer:Lars during the war here people would inform on air-
craft contractors and building contractors who were conducting 
Liseir work improperly,ann as I remember the law, the informer got 

iga-c.c.nta9C of whet was recovered by the government. This law 
was rescinded because of this rather unfair thing. • 

but I believe that something could be done, called to the 
attention of this Co:cuission, that under one of the clauses 
of t.. Zeto-tic Lnurgy list or auendment to it, a rather 
suLstential reward is offered for information leading to the appre..... 
honsion of a person that attempts to import special nuclear 
materiels or nuclear weapon into the United States. 

Some such legiation night be enacted which would make it 
really worthwhile for a fellow who sold a telescope, a gun with 
a telescopic gunsight to a person that he might be suspicious 
of would have an incentive to watch him very carefully and maybe 
inform the authorities concerning that sale. 

fr. nankin. Is it your belief, nt. tIcCone, that the 
method:. for exchange of information between intelligence agencies 
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of the goversuLt could be materir'ly impr.eed. 

bre 'Iacono, 2 think the exchange between the Central 
Igtelligence Agency and the Federal bureau of Investigation 
a the Secret Service are quite adequate:I m not informed as to 
whether the exchange= between the Secret Service and the FDI are 
equally adequate. 

I have not gone into that. I would have no swans to know. 
Certainly it is most important that it be done. 

Ir. Dulles. Looking back noR.1 that you have the full 
recoru, du yuu fuel tnat you receive; fro; t the State Department 
auequate information at the time that they were aware of 
czwal:."a attraction 	LAC:-  aetivitios in the Soviet Union, did 
you get at the tire full inforzation fro the State Department. on 
the= particular vuLjuets? 

'e Zr. LeCone. 	I on not sure that we got full infer- . 
nation, Sir. Dulles. The fact is we had very little information 
in our files. 

Er: Helms. It was probably minimal. 

Ix4p: Ford. 14y did that happen? 

Er. helms. I &allot sure, Hr. Ford. I can only assume 
that the State Deportment only had a limited amount, and it 
interestingly enough is far enough back now so that it's very hard 
to find ()people who were in the Eoscow Dabassy at the time familiar 

• with the case, so in trying to run this down one comes to • lot 
of ckead ends and I, therefore, would .not like to hazard any guess. 
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kap. Pon.. Whose responeil 	ty it it, is it CIA's 

respondibility to obtain the information or State Department's 

refponsibility to supply it to Central Intelligence and to others. 

Cr.ileCone. With respect to a United States citizen who goes 

abroad, it is the responbility of the State Department through 

ate various echelons, consular service and embassies and so : 

fc.rth. 

For s forsiver co-inr.: into the Uniteu States, who slight 

iL of suspicious cLaraeter, =zinc! here for espionage, subversion, 

an 	acts of violence, we would, and we do, 

s..c..:An-Je this infornetion isnot:Lately with the FDI. 

. 	rore. Lut in this particular case Oswald in the 

:soviet Union whone responsibility was it to transmit the information, 

whatever it Ins, to the Control Intelligence Agency? 
d be-cone. Well, it would lx: tho State Department's 
	

I  

r4.:.vonsibility to do that. Whether there really exists an order 

or orders that information on at.American citizen returning 

fro:: a foreign country be transmitted to CIA, I don't believe 

there arc muesli regulations which exist. 
de 

Zr. helms. I don't believe they do, either. 

Ex. hcCono. I am not sure they should. 

lop. Ford. I wouldn't be your recommendation that you, the 

Mold of contral,Intelligence Agency, should have that information? 

Hr. bulles. In a case of an American defecting to a.  

1.1' 'mist country shouldn't you have it? 

COMMUNAL . 	 6891 

kap. Pon.. Whose responeil 	ty it it, is it CIA's 

respondibility to obtain the information or State Department's 

refponsibility to supply it to Central Intelligence and to others. 

Cr.ileCone. With respect to a United States citizen who goes 

abroad, it is the responbility of the State Department through 

ate various echelons, consular service and embassies and so : 

fc.rth. 

For s forsiver co-inr.: into the Uniteu States, who slight 

iL of suspicious cLaraeter, =zinc! here for espionage, subversion, 

an 	acts of violence, we would, and we do, 

s..c..:An-Je this infornetion isnot:Lately with the FDI. 

. 	rore. Lut in this particular case Oswald in the 

:soviet Union whone responsibility was it to transmit the information, 

whatever it Ins, to the Control Intelligence Agency? 
d be-cone. Well, it would lx: tho State Department's 
	

I  

r4.:.vonsibility to do that. Whether there really exists an order 

or orders that information on at.American citizen returning 

fro:: a foreign country be transmitted to CIA, I don't believe 

there arc muesli regulations which exist. 
de 

Zr. helms. I don't believe they do, either. 

Ex. hcCono. I am not sure they should. 

lop. Ford. I wouldn't be your recommendation that you, the 

Mold of contral,Intelligence Agency, should have that information? 

Hr. bulles. In a case of an American defecting to a.  

1.1' 'mist country shouldn't you have it? 

COMMUNAL . 	 6891 

kap. Pon.. Whose responeil 	ty it it, is it CIA's 

respondibility to obtain the information or State Department's 

refponsibility to supply it to Central Intelligence and to others. 

Cr.ileCone. With respect to a United States citizen who goes 

abroad, it is the responbility of the State Department through 

ate various echelons, consular service and embassies and so : 

fc.rth. 

For s forsiver co-inr.: into the Uniteu States, who slight 

iL of suspicious cLaraeter, =zinc! here for espionage, subversion, 

an 	acts of violence, we would, and we do, 

s..c..:An-Je this infornetion isnot:Lately with the FDI. 

. 	rore. Lut in this particular case Oswald in the 

:soviet Union whone responsibility was it to transmit the information, 

whatever it Ins, to the Control Intelligence Agency? 
d be-cone. Well, it would lx: tho State Department's 
	

I  

r4.:.vonsibility to do that. Whether there really exists an order 

or orders that information on at.American citizen returning 

fro:: a foreign country be transmitted to CIA, I don't believe 

there arc muesli regulations which exist. 
de 

Zr. helms. I don't believe they do, either. 

Ex. hcCono. I am not sure they should. 

lop. Ford. I wouldn't be your recommendation that you, the 

Mold of contral,Intelligence Agency, should have that information? 

Hr. bulles. In a case of an American defecting to a.  

1.1' 'mist country shouldn't you have it? 



6592 
1,r. CaCone. Cartaibly curs"-,  types of information. 

\-...tat we ought to be careful of Were, would be to rather clearly_ 
— d;ifine the type of information which should be transmitted, 

because after 01f  -there are hundreds of thousands or millions 

of Americans going back and forth everylpear, and those records 

are the records of the immigration service, the passport division. 

r. Miles. I woe thinhing of a perron who having defected 

might, of couzue, 4.ava becoses an meat and then reinserted into 

the United trte ne if you vIrL. inftr;cd c! the first steps to 

that you night Lai:. to prevent the second step. 

Lr. i:ccone. well, certainly information on defectors or 

possible recruit;:ents sbould Le, am: I have no question is being, 
transmitteU. 

kepi, Ford. What I was setting at wee whether the procedures 

were adequate or inadequate, whether the administration was pro0r 

or il.propor in this particular caue, and if some files you have 

that started when he attempted to defect ars. inadequate.why 

we ought to know, and we ought to know whether the basic • 
regulations ,were righter wrong, whether the Administration was 

proper or improper, that is what I am trying to find out.. 

I would like your comment on it. 

Mr. McCone. Well, I th ink the basic regulations should be 

examined very carefully to be sure that they are copper-riveted 

down and absolutely tight. What I an saying, however, is because 
of the vast.numher of Americans who go abroad and stay 'in foreign 
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countries for i(..efinite periods os time, 1%. would be an 

anapprAL 
	

1177.1 

1.....ossible task to transmit all infermation available in the 
siAte bepartment and Immigration Service as files to the 

Clehttal Intelligence Agency. It would not be a productive exercise. 
Mat must be transmitted and is being transmitted, while I cannot 

recite the exact regulations is information that is, becomes, 

known to the various c:..bassies of tucpicious Americans that 

eduht have been recruited and defected, and then returned so 
that they would be agents in place. 

roru. In this =tug, Oswald attempted to defect, he 

did not, he subsr:uently sought the right to return to the 

Unitea litotes, he n..e (=tact with the Embassy. Was the Central 

• - Intelliuonce kency infor.Aed of these stepsestep by step by the 
Vepart..ent of :Mate? 

*10.' 
Lt. LcCone. You might answer that. 	 • 

Er. Uelms. 	Pork, in order to answer this question 	• 
precisely I would have to have the file in front of me. I have 

not looked' at it in some time so I don't have it all that clearly 
In wind. but it is my•impression that's.e were net informed step 
by step, but that I say-that there is no requirement that I am 
aware of that the State Department should inform us and when I 

said a smuent ago that we didn't have information from them this 

was[ not in any sense a critical statement but a statement of fact. • 
but an American going to the American Embassy would be handled 

by the lsnbassy officials, either consular or otherwise, and this 
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uld be a matter well within th =view of the State Department 

to keep all the way through, because we do sot have responsibility 
. 	. 

14 the Central Intelligence Agency for the conduct or behavibur 

or anything else of American citizens when they are abroad unless 

there is souse special consideration applying to an individual, or 

women; in higher authority requests assistance from us. 

So that the State Department, I think, quite properly would 

regard this matter was well within their purview to handle them-

selves within the Lmbassy or from the Embassy back to the Department 

of State without involving the agency in it at that point in time 

while these events were occurring. 

• Rep. Ford. I thin?: it could be argued, however, that the 

uniqueness of this individualvase was such that the Department 

of State might well have contacted the Central Intelligence ,, 

Agency to keep them abreast of the developments as they I4  

transpired. This is not, and when I say this, I mean the 

Oswald case, is not an ordinary run of the mine type of case. It 

is far from it. 

Even tack in the time, well, from the time be wont, and 
• 

particularly as td se progressed, and he made application 

to return, there is nothing ordinary about the whole situation. 

MCCene. That is quite correct, there is no question 
I 
about that. 

Sep.Pord. and I am only suggesting that if the regulations 

wore not ckquate at the time and are not now, maybe something 
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• ought.  4.4) be don' About it. 

Er. Danhin. 14r. Mame, when you said that supplying 

all of the information about United States +citizens who went ;  

ailed and Cabe back to the country wouldnot be a profitable 

oxercise, did that comment include the thought that such an • 

intrw.-ion upon all citizens would be questionable? 

r. UcCone. Such an intrusion? 

Et. kankin. Upon their right to travel. 

1r. MCCone. Well, I think this would have a bearing on it. 

I c.lusut have that particular natter in skied when I =ade that 

statuaent, however. I was just thinking of the -- 

ix. hanhism burden? 

Ir. EcCons. -- of the burden of vast =Umbers involved. 

hr. Mankin. Do you have any thought in regard to 
41i 

whether it would be an intrusion upon their rights? 	 • 

hr. EcCone. Well, that would be a natter of bow it was 

handled. Certainly if it was handled in a way, the counterpart 

of providing the information was to inpose restrictions on them 

then it would be an intrusion on their rights. 

14r. Dankin. Yes. - 

Lt. Chief Justice, that is all I have, except I want to In-

quire into something off the record after we are through. 

San. Cooper. May I inquire? 

The Chairman. Senator Cooper. 

:us. Cooper. I missed the first part of Mt. licConees testi- 
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suoni_ 1 went to answer a quorum call. arhaps the question has 

been asked. 

I It has boon brought into evidence that a number of 
• . 

people in the 1zabassy talked to Oswald when be first defeated, 

and the various communications with the Usbassy and, of course, 

*then be left to come back to the United States. 

Raw we been able to ascertain the names of.officials in the 

Umbausy or employees with whom Oswalo talked on these various 

occasions? 

Ex. bcConc. I am not familiar with them, no. 

hr. dams. Neither am I, sir. 

LcCone. I presume that the Department's• inquiries 

has covered it. 

Sen. Cooper. Is it possible to ascertain the names of',;- 

these employees? 	 • 

Nr. Rankin. Senator Cooper, Icon answer that. 	• 

We have inquired of the State Department for that informa-

tion, and Are in the process of obtaining it all. 

Seii.Cooper. Taking into consideration your answers to 

the previous question, would it have been possible in your 

lidgittent to have secured more comprehensive information about 

ihe activities of Oswald in Russia? 

Hr. hcCdne. It would not have been possible for the 

Central Intelligence Agency to have secured such information 

because we do not have resources to gain such information. 
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he Chair AII. Anything more? 

Lb:lure:mann Ford? 

Sep.Ford. bid the Central Intelligence Ageneyt.. .! 

14vestigate any aspects of Oswald's trip to Mexico? 	1 

br.NcCone. Yes we did. 

Mull. Ford. Can you give us any information on that? 

kr.NcCone. Yes. Ue were aware that Oswald did ask. a 

trip to Nbaico city and it was our judgment that be was there 

in the interest of injuring transit privileges and that be made 

veataet with the Cuban Massy while ho was there. 

Ue uo not know the precise results of his effort but we 

Wir.U.,.01.: because he returned to the United States be was uneuceess• 

ful. -Ue have exeaned to every extent we can, and using all 

resources available to us every aspect of his activity and ee 

coulu not verify that he was there for any other purpose or that 

his trip to maxim was in any way related to his later! 

action in assassinating President Kennedy. 

114. Ford. Did the Centr al Intelligence Agency make 

any investigation of any alleged connection between Oswald and 

the Castro Government?' 

Nr. NeCone. ties. We investigated that in considerable 

U•JitiO information came to us through a third party that he bad 

oftried on a rather odd discussion with Cuban officials in the 

Cuban hnbassy in hexico City. She allegation was that be bad 

r-r2:1:2d under rather odd circumstances a rather substantial 
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auck_, of money in the Cuban Lubassy, and the statements was 

made by one who claimed to have seen this transaction take place. 

After a very thorough and detailed examination of the 

informant, it finally turned out by the informer's own admission 

that the information was entirely erroneous, and was made for 

the purpose of advancing the informer's own standing with the 

Central Intelligence Agency and the United States Government 

and it was suLsequently retracted by the Lamer in its entirety. 

Dep. Ford. Vas thcm any other evidence or alleged evidence-- 

W.DcCone. Parenthetically, I might add a word for the 

record that the Cate that the informer gave as to the date in time 

of this alleged transaction was impossible because through: 

other, from other, information we determined that Oswald was 

in the United States that particular time. 
a

d 

Map. Ford. Did the Central Intellgence Agency ever 

make an investigation or did it ever check on Mir. Ruby's trip to s.  

Cuba or any connections he might have had with the Castro 

Government?, 

Nr.WcOone. Motto ay knowledge.. 

Wr. Selma. We had so information. 

ht. HcCone. We had no information. 

Rap. Ford. Centr al Intelligence Agency has no information 

of any connections of Ruby to the Castro government? 

Nr. UcCone. That is right. 

Map. Ford. Did you ever make a check of that? 
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CONFIKITAL 	 *DPP 	

tir. XL. We checked quF 	-dal  -à see if we bad 

information AMU foand we did not. 

.! 	Pep. Ford. What would that indicate, the fact that you Ilk 

attacked your records. • 

• Er. Helves. That would indicate that if we had received - 

information that, from our own resources, that, the Cubans•were 
.%* 

involved with Er. Ruby in something that would be regarded as 

subversive, that we would then have that in our files, but we,'" 

received no such information, and I don't, by saying this meant 

that no did not. I simply say we doptt have any record of 

this. 

hr. konhin. I night say off the record •■ 

(Discussion off the record.) 

hap. Ford. that is all. 

The Chairman. Director, thank you very much. Air. for • 

couing and being with us and we appreciate the help your depart= .. 

went has given to us. 

(Ohereupon, at 1200 p.m., the Commission recessed 

subject toloall of the Chair.) 

• 

• 

• 
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. COMIDWIAL 	 6571 

Map. Ford. Also a number for this memo Nr. Hoover is going 

to *moat. 

Mr. Rankin. Hay I assign 867? 

The Chairman. Yes. 

(Commission Exhibit Nos. 866 and 867 were marked for 

identification and received in evidence.) 

The Chairman. The Commission will be in order. 

Director NcCone, it is customary for the Chairman to make . 	. 	• 

a short statement to the witness as to the testimony that is 

expected to be given. 

I will read it at this time. • • 

lir. McCone will be asked to testimy on whether Lee Harvey 

Oswald was ever an agent directly or indirectly, or an informer 

or acting on behalf of the Central Intelligence Agency in 

any capacity at any time, and whether he knows of any credible 

evidence or of any conspiracy either domestic or foreign involved, 

in the assassination of President Kennedy, also with regard to an 

suggestions and recommendations he may have concerning impro
ve-

ments or changes in provisions for the protection of the 

President of the United States. 
• .41 

Would you please rise and be sworn. 

Do you somenly swear the testimony you are about to give 

before this Comassion shall be the truthuthe whole truth and 

nothing but. the truth, so help youGoO? 

Nr.NcCone. I do. 

r • 

.F.(191/SV 
DECLASSIFIED BY 9..M g41)/1fil 
ON 54'11'  gez.elf.etz- 

1.1.1■•••••• 011,4 

CI, • •••• 

C 

CONFID 
6.-/490!0 -/6P 

. COMIDWIAL 	 6571 

Map. Ford. Also a number for this memo Nr. Hoover is going 

to *moat. 

Mr. Rankin. Hay I assign 867? 

The Chairman. Yes. 

(Commission Exhibit Nos. 866 and 867 were marked for 

identification and received in evidence.) 

The Chairman. The Commission will be in order. 

Director NcCone, it is customary for the Chairman to make . 	. 	• 

a short statement to the witness as to the testimony that is 

expected to be given. 

I will read it at this time. • • 

lir. McCone will be asked to testimy on whether Lee Harvey 

Oswald was ever an agent directly or indirectly, or an informer 

or acting on behalf of the Central Intelligence Agency in 

any capacity at any time, and whether he knows of any credible 

evidence or of any conspiracy either domestic or foreign involved, 

in the assassination of President Kennedy, also with regard to an 

suggestions and recommendations he may have concerning impro
ve-

ments or changes in provisions for the protection of the 

President of the United States. 
• .41 

Would you please rise and be sworn. 

Do you somenly swear the testimony you are about to give 

before this Comassion shall be the truthuthe whole truth and 

nothing but. the truth, so help youGoO? 

Nr.NcCone. I do. 

r • 

.F.(191/SV 
DECLASSIFIED BY 9..M g41)/1fil 
ON 54'11'  gez.elf.etz- 

1.1.1■•••••• 011,4 

CI, • •••• 

C 

CONFID 
6.-/490!0 -/6P 

. COMIDWIAL 	 6571 

Map. Ford. Also a number for this memo Nr. Hoover is going 

to *moat. 

Mr. Rankin. Hay I assign 867? 

The Chairman. Yes. 

(Commission Exhibit Nos. 866 and 867 were marked for 

identification and received in evidence.) 

The Chairman. The Commission will be in order. 

Director NcCone, it is customary for the Chairman to make . 	. 	• 

a short statement to the witness as to the testimony that is 

expected to be given. 

I will read it at this time. • • 

lir. McCone will be asked to testimy on whether Lee Harvey 

Oswald was ever an agent directly or indirectly, or an informer 

or acting on behalf of the Central Intelligence Agency in 

any capacity at any time, and whether he knows of any credible 

evidence or of any conspiracy either domestic or foreign involved, 

in the assassination of President Kennedy, also with regard to an 

suggestions and recommendations he may have concerning impro
ve-

ments or changes in provisions for the protection of the 

President of the United States. 
• .41 

Would you please rise and be sworn. 

Do you somenly swear the testimony you are about to give 

before this Comassion shall be the truthuthe whole truth and 

nothing but. the truth, so help youGoO? 

Nr.NcCone. I do. 

r • 

.F.(191/SV 
DECLASSIFIED BY 9..M g41)/1fil 
ON 54'11'  gez.elf.etz- 

1.1.1■•••••• 011,4 

CI, • •••• 

C 



.44 

CONFIDNTIAL 	
4572 

The Chairman. Will you be seat( 	please. 

Mir. Rankin will conduct the examination. 

TESTIEONY Or Join: A. HC CO= 

Er. Rankin. Mr. EcCone, will you state your name? 

Er. HcCono. by name is John Alec HcCone. 

Mr. Rankin. Do you have an official position with the 

United :dater: Goverment? 

4x. EcCone. Yes, sir, I aw Director cf)Central Intelligence. 

:!:vu you Leon hi:actor for some time? 

Wx. MCone. Yet, a little over two and a ahalf years. 

Lenkin. Where ec you live, Mi. UcCone? 

Ex. flcCon... I live at 3025 Whitehaver Street.in Washington. 

Kr. Rankin. Are you fanilar with the records and how they 

arc kept by Lilo Central intelligence Agency as to whether %00' 

. . 
a mar is acting as an informer, agent, employee or in any other' 

capacity for that agency? 

EraicCone. YQ3, I am generally familiar with the procedures 

and the records that are maintained by the Central Intelligence 
• 

Agency. 
' 	• 	. 

a • 

Juite naturally, I am not familiar with all Of the records 

because they are very extensive. 

NZ. Rankin. have you determined whether or not Lee Harvey 

Oswald, the suspect in tonne ction with the assassination of 

President Kennedy, had any connection with the Central Intelligence 

Agency, informer or indirectly as an employee or any other 

• . V:Tel 
•••■ V•„■.:4 
• ' %,...:,..!”..:•.T. 

• Cr....P.:el ! 	.. tli3Z.:......!:!1`..7.7.1.-  
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Juite naturally, I am not familiar with all Of the records 

because they are very extensive. 

NZ. Rankin. have you determined whether or not Lee Harvey 

Oswald, the suspect in tonne ction with the assassination of 

President Kennedy, had any connection with the Central Intelligence 

Agency, informer or indirectly as an employee or any other 
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capacity?  

.r. 1xCone. Yes. I have deters _d to my satisfaction that 

he, had no such connection, and I would like to read for the record — 

Mir. kanhin. 4411 you tell us briefly the extent of your 

inquiry? 

Jr. EcCone. In a Iona of affidvvit, I have gone into the 

-etter in considcrO.:: 	pc:son:11y, in may inquiry with the 

enpropriatopeople within the auency, oxonined all records in 

our files rolatinv to Lee Have °weld. We had knowledge of 

of course, 1,z:cause his having to ,to the Soviet Unionois he 

ele puLcin“ hi:. in h situation where his namo would appear in 

vt.;! 

ne.Jvcr, sy 	inttios htu rtsultee in the conclusion 

that Lsu Uarvey 	t:er. not an ajent, enployee or informant of 

the Central Intelligence Agency. Tim agency never•contaefted 

Ids, interviewed him, talked with hiL or received or solicited - 

any report= or infort.ttien from him or comm2nicated with him 

oirectly, in any other manner. 

The Agency nevgr furnished him with any funds or money or 

compensated him directly or indirectly in any fashion, and Lee 

Varvey Oswald was never associated or connected directly or 

:.:.t.ireetly in any way whatsoever with the Agency. 

Men I use the term agency, I mean the Central Intelligence 

Agency, of course. 

ATT. Ford. bees that include whether or mot he was .in the 
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Unit'-•a States, in the Soviet Union or ny place? 

1r. }cCone. Any place, the United States, Soviet Union 

or any place. 

Er. haLkin. Nr. EcCono, is that the affidavit you are 

going to supplr the Costniszion in connection with our request 

for it? 

hr. Lc:;ene. Yes. This is the substance of the affidavit'. • 

which I will supply to you. 

Pah%in. 	Caj.ri...LL, I at!. lcc.v., to mark that Exhibit 

870 ens have it introduced in evidence as soon as we receive it 

fro,' 	EcCone at L. part of this record. 

The Chaimee. It r.a; be ad:Attce. 

(Cmoission ExhiLit Vo. 870 was marked for identificition 

and received in evidence.) 
. 

Er. hankin. Woudv you tell us about your procedures 

in regard to having an event or informer or any person acting 

in that type of capacity? Does that have to pass through your 

/lanes or coma to your attention in the agency? 

Er. EcCone. Uo. It does not have to come through my 

personal hands. 

Ex. Pankin. Without disclosing something that might be a 

security matter, could you tell us how that is handled in a 

general way in the agency? 

Ex. McCone. NM. Helms, who is directly responsible for 

that division of the agency's activities as a Deputy Director right 
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explain that th( would be permissible. 

kenhin. Could we have hir rw--ri then? 

Ito Choirban. YO.S. 

Would you raise your right hand and be sworn. 

Do you selcLmly swear the testimony you are about to give 

b afore thin Cerz.issien shall be the truth, the whole trah, 

and nothing but the truth, so help you God? 
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TESTIMONY OF RICHARD M. HELMS 

Mr. Rankin. Mr. Helms, you heard the inquiry just directed 

to Mr. McCone. 

Could you answer the question directly? 

Mr. Helms. Yes, we have a specific procedure which we 

follow in all cases where the agency is in contact for the purposes 

of acquiring intelligence or whatever the case may be, with an 

individual. We not only have a record of the individual's 

name, but we also usually get information of a biographical nature. 

We then check this iddividual's name against our record. 

At that point we make a determination as to whether we 

desire to use this man or not to use him. It veries'from case to 

case as to how many officers may be involved in approving a 

specific recruitment, but it invariably involves the man over-

seas, his chief on location, and responsible officers of the agency 

in Wahington. 

May I go off the record? 

(Discussion off the record.) 

Mr. Rankin. Mt. Helms, did you have anything to do on behalf 

of your agency with determining whether or not Lee Harvey 

Oswald was acting in any of the capacities I have described 

in my questions to Mr. McCone? 

Mr. Helms. Yes, I did. 

Mr. Rankin. Will you tell us what you aid in that regard? 

Mr. Helms. On Mr. McConess behalf, I had all of our records 
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sow Id to see if there bad been an )ntacts at any time prior 

to President Kennedy's assassination by anyone in the Central 

Intelligence Agency with Lee Uarvey Oswald. We checked•our 

card files and our personell files and all our records. 

Now, this check turned out to be negative. In addition.  

I got in touch with those officers who might conceivably have been 

in positions of responsibility at the times in question to see 

if anybody had any recollection of any contact haying oven been 

suggested with this man. 

This also turned out to be negative, so there is no 

material in the Central Intelligence Agency,either in the records 

or at least that I was able to establish in the mind Of any 

of the individuals that there was any contact bad or even con-

templated with him. 

Hr. Rankin. Mr. Helms -- 

Mr. Dulles.' Could I ask one question there. 

Do you recall or do you know at what time the name of 

LeeMarvey Oswald was carded, first came to your attentiop.so it 

became a natter of record, in the Agency? 

Mr. Helms. Sir,• I would want to consult the record to be ' 

absolutely accurate but it is my impression that the first time 

that his name showed up on any agency records was when he 

went to the Soviet Union. 

Hr. Rankin.. Mr. Helms, in connection with your work you 

have supplied inforimition to the Commission and we have requested 

IMPOPF2■•=.:=4.••■■WWW:. ••••■••....::■••44 .04..647,,,i0.1.1••••,....wa.m....C• 
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many cnings from your agency. 

Can you tell the Commission as to whether or not you have 

supplied us all the information the Agency has, at least in sub-

stance in regard to Lee Harvey Oswald? 

Mr. Helms. We have, all. 

Rep. Ford. has a member of the Commission staff had full 

access to your files on LeeHarvey Oswald? 

Hr. Helma. He has, sir. 

Pep. Ford. They have had the opportunity to personally 

look at the entire file? 

Hr.. Helm. We invited them to come out to our building 

in.Langley and actually put the file on the table so that they 

could examine it. 

The Chairman. I was personally out there, too, and was 

offered the same opportunity. I did not avail myself of it be-

cause of the time element but I was offered the same opportunity. 

Mr. Rankin. Hr. Helms, can you explain, accroding to 

the limitations of security, the reasons why we examined materials 

but did not always take them, in a general way? 

Mt. Helms. Yes, I can. 

In our communications between individuals working overseas 

and Washington, we for security reasons have a method of hiding 

the identities of individuals in telegrams and dispatches by 

the use of spseudonyms • and cryptonyma. Fpr this reason, we 

never allow the original documents to leave our premises. 
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However, on the occasion wh( -he representatives of 

the Commission staff looked at these files, we sat there and 

icleutified these pseudonyms and criptonyms and related them 

to the proper names of the individuals concerned, so that they 

would know exactly what this message said. 

Hr. Rankin. Hythat means the reprsentatives of the 

Commission were able to satisfy themselves that they had all of 

the information for the benefit of the.bmmission without dis-

closing matters that would be a threat to security, is that sight? 

Mr.Helms. 'It.is my understanding that they were r • 

satisfied. 
. 	. 

Rep. Ford. Mr. HcCone, do you have full authority. 

from higher authority to make full disclosure to this Commission 

of any information in the files of the Central Intelligence 

Agency? 

1r. McCone. That is right. It is my understanding that 

it is the desire of higher authority that this Commission shall 

have access to all information of every nature in our files or in 

the mind of employees of Central Intelligence Agency. 

Rap. Ford. On the basis of ihatauthorityyou or the 

Agency have made a full disclosure? 

Mr. McCone. That is correct. •- 
Mr. Rankin. Hr. Helms, I have handed you Exhibits 868 

r 	' 
and 869 directed to you acting for the Agency, the first one being 

from the:Cbmmission to you and the second one, 869 being your 

• 

erwome.....•••••••••—•■••■■■•••■•••+-•••■ •■•■•■•••■•■•••■■••• 
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Mr.Helms. 'It.is my understanding that they were r • 

satisfied. 
. 	. 

Rep. Ford. Mr. HcCone, do you have full authority. 

from higher authority to make full disclosure to this Commission 

of any information in the files of the Central Intelligence 

Agency? 

1r. McCone. That is right. It is my understanding that 

it is the desire of higher authority that this Commission shall 

have access to all information of every nature in our files or in 

the mind of employees of Central Intelligence Agency. 

Rap. Ford. On the basis of ihatauthorityyou or the 

Agency have made a full disclosure? 

Mr. McCone. That is correct. •- 
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r 	' 
and 869 directed to you acting for the Agency, the first one being 

from the:Cbmmission to you and the second one, 869 being your 
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a ier in regard to your full and i..—apleto disclosure in regard 

to your records, isn't that correct? 

• Mr. Helms. That is correct. Mayl say, Mr. Rankin, that 

any information though subsequent to this correspondence which 

we may obtain we will certainly continue to forward to the 

Commission. 

Mr. Rankin. Thank you. 

Mr. ChiMf Justice, I ask leave to have those two Exhibits 

868 and 869 received in evidence at this time.' 

The Chairman. They may be admitted under those numbers. 

(Commission Exhibits Mos. 868 and 869 were marked for 

identification and received in evidence.) 

Mr. Rankin. Mr. McCone, if I may return to you, /-will now 

ask you if you have any credible information that you know of 

or evidence causing you to believe that there is any or was any 

conspiracy either domestic or foreign in connection with the 

assassination of President Kennedy? 

Mr. McCons. No, I have nolnformation,, Mr. Rankin, 

that would lead me to believe or conclude that a conspiracy 

existed. 

Rep. Ford. Did the CIA make an investigation of this aspect 

of the assassination? 

Mt. McCone. We made an investigation of all developments 

after the assassination which came to our attention which might 

possibly have indicated a conspiracy or an influence On Oswald 
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frow an external source, and we determined after these investi-

gations which were made promptly and immediately that we had 

no evidenCe to support such an assumption. 

'mop. ?ord. Did the Central intelligence Agency•have 
• • 	•••,:. 

• 
any contact with Oswald during the period of his life in the 

Soviet Union? 

Mr. McCone. No. Not to my knowledge nor to the knowledge 

of those who would have been in. a position to have made such 

contact, nor according to any record we have, that we have been 

able to uncover. 

Rep. Ford. Did the Central Intelligence Agency have any 

personal contact with Oswald subsequent to his return to the 

United States? 
• 

Mr. McCone. No, not to my knowledge. 

mr; Rankin. Mr. Wens, your agency made a particular in-

vestigation in connection with any allegations about a conspira-

cy involving the Soviet UniOn or people connected with Cuba, 

did you not? 

Mr. McCone. Yes. We did. We made a thorough, a 

very thorough investigation, of information that came to us con-

cerning an alleged trip that Oswald made to Mexico City daring' 

which time he made contact with the Cuban Embassy in Mexico City 

in'an atteapt to gain transit privileges from Mexico City to the 

Soviet Union via Havana. 

We investigated that thoroughly. 
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--- . Hr. Rankin. Do you ale include in your statement that 

yor ',und no evidence of conspiracy 	all of that investigation? 

Mr. HcCone. That is correct. 

Hr. Rankin. And also the investigation you made of the period 

that Lee Harvey Oswald was in the Soviet Union? 

Mr.McCone. That is right. 

Hr. Rankin. Mr. McCone -- 

Mr. Dulles. Coud. I ask one question there. 

Does your answer, Mr. McCone, include a negation of any 

belief that Oswald was working for or on behalf of the Soviet 

Union at any time when you were in contact with him or knew 

about his acivities? 

Mr. NcCone. We have no evidence that he was working-for or 

on behalf of the Soviet Union at any time. We have no evidence 

to that effect. 

Rep. Ford. Is the Central Intelligence Agency continuing 

any investigation into this area? 

hr. HcCone. No, because we have at the present time, we 

have no information in our files that we have not exhaustively 

investigated and disposed of to our satisfaction. liaturally, 

any new information that might come into our hands would be 

investigated promptly. • 

Mr. Helms. I simply wanted to'add that we obviously are 

interested in anything we can pick up applying to this case 

and anything we get will be immediately sent to the Commission, 
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so -'‘at we haven't stopped our inqu' 'es or picking up any 

information we can from people who might have some informtion. 

This is on a continuing basis. 

Rep. Ford. In other words, the case isn't closed. 

Mr. helms. It is not closed as far as we are concerned. 

Mr. Rankin. Would that be true, Mr. Helms, even after the 

Commission completed its report, you would keep the matter,  open 

if there was anything knew that developed in the future that could 
. 	. 

be properly presented to the authorities? 

Mr. helms. Yes, I would assume the case will never be 

closed. 

g, Mr.-Rankin. Mr. McCone, do you have any ideas about 

improving the security provisions for the President that you would 

like to relate to the Commission? 

Mr. McCone. Well, this is in my opinion a very important 

question which I au sure this Commission will, has and will 

davote.a considerable amount of thought to it and undoubtedly 

have some recommendations as part of its report. 

Mr. Rankin. Your agency does have an important function 

in some aspects. 

Mr. McCone. We have a very important function in connection 

with the foreign travels of the President, and I would like to 

inform the Commission as to how we discharge that responsibility 

by quickly reviewing the chronology of the Central Intelligence 

Agency's support of President Kennedy's visit to Mexico City from 
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